TOWN OF OCEAN VIEW
DELAWARE

March 3, 2025

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Carol S. Houck, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Recommendation to Order Replacement Mosquito Sprayer
Background

Our oldest truck mounted mosquito sprayer/fogger is scheduled for replacement in FY 2026
and needed for the start of our seasonal spraying program. Our employees are certified by
the State of Delaware for Mosquito control application. Our spraying program on the ground
is conducted in the early morning hours twice a week by truck and various times and days by
backpack throughout the Town. We also participate in the State of Delaware’s annual aerial
spraying program as deemed necessary by the State and when possible by request of the
Town.

Pricing
The cost of a replacement unit from our existing vendor Clarke Mosquito Control Products is
as follows:

Pro Mist Dura $21,695.25

Clarke Mosquito also provides our chemicals, maintenance, equipment training workshops
and calibration of units annually.

Funding

Funds totaling $22,660 are available from the Capital Reserve Trust Fund (CRTF) as the unit
isincluded in the reserve study and its associated funding reserve. The purchase is included
in the Proposed FY 2026 Capital Expenditure Budget.

Recommendation

It is therefore recommended that Mayor and Council authorize the Town Manager to place
the order for the replacement unit now, in advance to the start of the FY26 budget to allow
us to take possession of the unit soon after May 1, 2025. Itis necessary to take possession
of the unit and make payment in the same Budget year.



Clarke Mosquito Control Products
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